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June 26, 2014  DHMH L3, 9-11AM 

 
Introductions 
Attendees 

DHMH: 

 Queen Davis, OPAS 

 Susan Harrison, LTSS Contract Manager  

 Mike Curtis, LTSS Project Manager 

 John Wilson, OHS 

 Whitney Moyer, OHS 
Potential Bidders: 

 Cory Newby, Quevera 

 Ken Mattola, Software Consortium  

 Brian Zernhelt, Software Consortium 

 Chirag Bhatt, FEi 

 Nicholas Quinones, FEi 

 Rick Wheeler, Oakland Consulting 

 Nhi Nguyn, United Solutions 

 David Gamzon, Realistic Computing, Inc. 

 Manish Dave, GRPA 

 Don Riley, BITHGROUP 

 Richard McClear, CAEI 
 
DHMH presented the following overview of the TORFP: 

TORFP Key Information Sheet 

 Functional Area 2 – Web & Internet Systems 

 Questions Due:   July 9 by 2:00 PM 

 Closing Date & Time: July 16 by 2:00 PM 

 TO Type:   Fixed Price 

 Period of Performance:  
o Base Period: NTP through June 30, 2017 (approx. 3 years) 
o Option Periods: Two additional one-year option terms (up to June 30, 2019, 5 

years) 
 

MBE/VSBE/SBR Discussion  

 MBE Goal 5% 

 VSBE 0% 

 SBR  No 
 

Primary Location 

 DHMH located at 201 West Preston Street, Baltimore 

 Vendor location – no room at DHMH, location must be w/in 20 miles of DHMH (refer to 
section 2.6.2.2) 

 
TORFP Section 2 – Scope of Work 

 System & Agency Background 
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o Describe Roles of DHMH OPAS & System Users (providers, case managers, etc.) – 
Susan  

 LTSS is a care management system and ISAS is a billing system for personal 
care providers.  

o Describe LTSS/ISAS/IVR – Susan  
 Procurement is for continued maintenance and development of system. 

 

 Purpose 
o Software Development & Business Process Support: 

 Incumbent is FEi Systems, through October 31, 2014 
 O&M is not part of this TORFP, performed by FEi Systems up to June 30, 

2015 
o Two types of work: 

 Project Support – TORFP deliverables, manage SDLC, manage work order 
process, perform services in delivery of work orders 

 Start-up Period (first 2 months of contract) 

 Base Period (excludes start-up & end-of-contract transition) 

 End-of-Contract Transition Period (last 2 months of contract) 

 Option Periods (option years) 
 Work Orders – fixed price software development (by SDLC phase) & 

business process support services 
o Core Team of four (4) full-time named resources: 

 TO Contractor Manager (Project Manager) 
 Lead Business Analyst 
 Development Lead 
 QA Lead 
 Additional resources possible, vendor needs to demonstrate value-added by 

each resource 
 Fixed price monthly for the Core Team Services 

o Potential System Enhancements & Business Process Improvements – refer to pages 
17-19  

 Requirements 
o Sections 2.6 through 2.10 are the meat of the TORFP (page 20) 
o 2.6.2.9 Change Control Process – CCW approach, involves change order process 
o 2.6.2.10 Source Code owned by the State 
o 2.6.3 SLAs 

 Help Desk – no liquidated damages but could escalate to a CAP 
 Core Team staffing  
 Failure to meet CAP deadlines 
 Timely Submission of Deliverables 

o 2.8.4 Deliverables 
o 2.9 Minimum Qualifications 

 Care Management Systems 
 interRAI 
 Billing & Service Validation (EDI, HIPAA X12) 
 PM – 1 year State of MD IT project using DoIT SDLC methodology & 

deliverable templates 
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o 2.12.3 (H) Work Order Process 
 Stage 1 runs through Use Case and design 
 Stage 2 runs through development through post-launch warranty 

 
TORFP Section 3 – Vendors need to read carefully and follow these submission requirements 
 
TORFP Section 4 – Award Process 

 
Question & Answer from the meeting (Questions previously sent in are a separate attachement) 
Question 1:  
The RFP states contractor must be full time. Does this mean contractor is available 100 percent of the 
time or that contractor will be utilized 100 percent of the time? (Brian Zernhelt, Software Consortium) 
Answer: 
Contractor’s Core Team is expected to work 100 percent of the time on the project. While the RFP states 
that the contractor’s primary location will be located DHMH, 201 W. Preston, the contractor is expected 
to have another site within 20 miles of DHMH. DHMH facilities are limited and therefore require that the 
contractor have space elsewhere. 
 
Question 2:  
Who is incumbent? (Richard McClear, CAEI) 
Answer: 
Incumbent is FEi Systems, through October 31, 2014. 
 
Question 3:  
The TORFP includes a corporate minimum qualification of two (2) years experience with interRAI. Could 
the contractor use an equivalent tool or application as a substitute? Will the State consider changing the 
requirement for interRAI? (Ken Mattola, Software Consortium) 
Answer: 
DHMH has an investment in interRAI with the current LTSS/ISAS system. The offer shall demonstrate in 
their proposal how they will support the current assessment system (interRAI). DHMH is modifying the 
TORFP as follows: 

 Section 2.9.1 OFFEROR'S COMPANY MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS (applies to Section 3.4, as well) 
o Text removed: minimum of two (2) years of experience with interRAI 
o Text added:  minimum one (1) year of experience with assessment systems (e.g. 

interRAI) 

 2.9.2 OFFEROR'S ERSONNEL MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS Lead Business Analyst 
o Text removed:  minimum one (1) year with interRAI 
o Text added:   minimum one (1) year with assessment systems (e.g. interRAI) 

 
Question 4:  
Given that the interRAI is a new, rare and complicated tool, very few people will be able to meet the two 
year minimum experience with InterRAI aside from the incumbent.  Will the State consider changing the 
requirement for interRAI? (Richard McClear, CAEI) 
Answer: 
Refer to the answer to Question 3. 
 
Question 5:  
Does full-time mean a full-time equivalent (FTE) or 100 percent per individual? (Richard McClear, CAEI) 
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Answer: 
The State is paying monthly for full-time services of at least the four (4) named individuals that make up 
the contractor’s Core Team. DHMH does not an FTE approach where the hours are split among various 
people to make up the equivalent of one full-time resource; for each of the four (4) Core Team 
positions, DHMH requires a named individual dedicated to the project 100 percent of their time. 
 
Question 6:  
How big is the current team supporting operations? (Ken Mattola, Software Consortium) 
Answer: 
DHMH will need to respond at a later time. 
 
Question 7:  
What is the Help Desk’s role and what are the issues they resolve? (Richard McClear, CAEI) 
Answer: 
The operations and maintenance vendor (O&M) is responsible for tier 1 Help Desk. The successful 
bidder for this TORFP is responsible for escalated issues that come in to the Help Desk that require 
software development investigation. We refer to these as tier 2 Help Desk items. The successful bidder 
for this TORFP is responsible for Tier 2 items.  
 
Question 8:  
Monthly pricing is easier for the incumbent to determine, but very difficult for new bidders which puts 
them at a disadvantage. Do you have a cost estimate? (Richard McClear, CAEI) 
Answer: 
Bidders for this TORFP are required to provide their cost for the minim of four (4) Core Team resources. 
Additional resources are at the discretion of the bidder. The Work Order process provides a fair and 
balanced opportunity for all bidders to price work executed through that mechanism. 
 
Question 9:  
Can the contractor bring other tools to structure development tools, new process, etc.? 
Answer:  
Yes, DHMH is open to new tools. 
 
Question 10: 
Is business process reengineering limited to the department outlined in the RFP, or will there be more 
throughout DHMH?  
Answer: 
The contract is limited to areas pertaining to the LTSS/ISAS system and departments with programs 
supported by the system. The products are used by multiple divisions within DHMH and will require 
discussions among various groups with different perspectives related to the system components. 
 
Question 11: 
Questions due no later than July 9, 2014 but proposals are due July 16. What is the turnaround time for 
answering questions and how will this affect the deadline? 
Answer: 
DHMH will respond as soon as possible. If questions are significant, DHMH will determine at that time if 
a modification to the proposal due date is warranted. 
 
END of DOCUMENT 
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